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Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

From: tcawtl@singnet.com.sg
Sent: Manday, September 16, 2013 2:05 P
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto}
Subject: Re: SMGE954S Finalize

I accept $1100 cost of repair & 03 working days.

Tech Choon Automotive Pte Ltd
60 Jalan Lam Huat #05-435
Carros Centre

Singapore 737869

Tel: 6367 0710 | Fax: 6368 8025

On Thu Sep 12 2019 18:15:26 GMT+0800 (Singapore Standard Time) Steve Chen (LKK Auto)
<SteveChen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

-mmmemee= Original Message -------==-

Dear 5ir,

Kindly refer our finalize 51100 (L/S, before GST). 3 repair days.

Kindly confirm

Thanks

Best Repards,

Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561| Email: steveChen@lkkauto.com

| fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{4089323)

From:

tcawtl@singnet.com.sg [maﬂt::-:tcawtl@singnet.mm.sg]
sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 5:22 FM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: SMG69545 Documents

Tech Choon Automotive Pte Ltd
60 Jalan Lam Huat #05-45
Carros Centre



Nivitha (LKK Auto)
e ——————————

From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 2:45 PM

To: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com; ‘jactan@visionlawllc.com'; 'sur@lkkauto.com’; Admin-D
(LEKAuto)

Cc Pooi Chin Han Daniel

Subject: RE: Acc invl SHT814E (IIl) & SMG6954S on 06.09.19 along Kitchener Road

Attachments: 3221_001.pdf; 3244_001.pdf

Dear Sir/ Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SMGE554S and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Danel,
"Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen,

Thank You.

Best Regards,

.'\' w Inoi

 INTERNATIONAL

Gabriel Wee
47 Insurance
SINGAPORE

@
.l
( - Senisg the fegion siee 1007

B4 Cecil Streel; #05 - DB Building
Singapore (49711
Tel: 347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Motor Claim - 1|

S5ent: 09 September, 2019 11:39 AM

To: 'ct-admin@visionlawllc.com’ <ct-admin@visionlawllc.com>; 'jactan@visionlawlic.com'
<jactan@visionlawllc.com=>

Subject: Acc invI SH7814E (I11) & SMG69545 on 06.09.19 along Kitchener Road

Dear Sir / Mdm,

We acknowledge receipt of your email.

We proprose using one of the following motor surveyars:

+ KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
* \icom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list,

Best Regards,



Gabriel Wee
@, o
fra
@ . N INTERNATlUNAL
47 Insurancs
SENGATFOR L
- e Serving the rogios anee 19TE
54 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapare 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com [mailto:ct-admin@visionlawllc.com]
Sent: 09 September, 2019 11:02 AM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Scan Image

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If'you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted. corrupted. lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.

India International Insurance Pte Lid.
Registration No. 198703792-K



VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors - Motary Public - Commiasioner for Daths
Agents for Trade Marks
(Incorporated with limited liability)

E?E‘E,ﬂ NOCHNGBOON Unique Entity Number :200721148H ¥HEAD OFFICE
piribert . vHEAD OFFICE: 133 New Bridge Road TEL :(83) 65342811 (Hunting)
AP TS #18-01/02 Chinatown Point FV ¥ 190) ORERES Komyall

] i ; gation
ey SHgapoIE CONETR E-mall - Jactan@visionlawlic.com
RAVENDRA KRISENASAMY Branch: 480 Toa Payoh Lorong 6 BRANCH n
SHEONG YU CLARISSA #03-11 HDB Hub TEL : 6563580703 \
EDISON TAM CHYI EL Singapore 310480 FAX : 65 B3580448 (Conveyancing)

SOMEA LIMAWE LE]
WHEN REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE- KINDLY REPLY TO HEAD OFFICE FOR THIS HATTEﬂ

Our Ref: AM.jt.Ins. T150.111498.19 (s])
Your Ref: SHTB14E

09 September 2019

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD BY FAX: 6224 4174
64 Cecil Street motorclaim@iii.com. sg
#04/#05 10B Building

Singapore 049711

Attention: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMG 6954 S & SH 7814 E ON 06 SEPTEMBER 2019 ALONG KITCHENER
ROAD AT ABOUT 2145 HOURS

(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

We refer to your email 08 September 2019 of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair
survey and your List of Surveyors,

Qur client confirmed appointment of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid as the Single Joint Expert for this
matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at;

Venue: Tech Choon Automotive Pte Ltd
_B0 Jalan Lam Huat
#05-45 Carros Centre

Caontact Person: Mr Wona (9671-3577 / 9675 3659 / 6367 0710}

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further

reference to you, FOR SURVEYOR
Flease initial here after completion of pre-repair inspection.
Thank you

i ]

Yours faithfully 1* Survey on
|

Appointed surveyar
(Mame & Signature)

2 Survey on

(HEAD OFFICE) {Mame & Signature)
3" Survey on
cc. SMG 6954 S - By fax: 6368-8025 only Apmim Surveyor

{Name & signalure)
NB.: Any settlement of offer is on the express condition that this seitlement is in respect of our

client’'s claim for property-related damages only and shall not preclude our client from claiming
injury-related damages arising from this accidant.

T COMNFIDENTIALITY =
| THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THESE DOCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND 1S INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE
OF THE .-'.DDRI_ESS;E DESIGMATED ABOVE. If you are not the addresses, any disclosure, raprocusiion, distribution or olher dissemination ar use of this
n:ﬂmmlnaﬂnn is sirictly prohibiled. i you have received this transmission in sror please contact us immedialely by 1BIERNONE 50 Lhat we can arange fr iis |
refum,




MSTI1B118TES | STA TNSPECTION PTE LTD - Boon Lay
ENTRY DATE & TIME: OTID92019 14:54
SUBMITTED BY: Woodford Richard Mincenl

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Plagse report nurruc:lg the detalls of the acoidant to speed up the claims process
2, This Form must be complated by the Policyholdes andior the Authorised Criver,

1. Infermalion provided must be 85 truthful and accurale as possible. Any wi

repudiate policy habiity

4, The Issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies

Iful misrepresenaton or witholding of material facis may allow maurance companies o

| not an admigsion of policy liability on the part of the insurance companias.

5, Any false reporting may be refarrad to the Police for investigation.

§. This report will be ferwardaed by the insurars of

the Gl& Records Managemant Centre established by

the Ganeral Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) Tar

archiving and that copins of this repart will, for & fem, be made available upen application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this raport to the insurers, you hareby congent

afarasaid.

Date Of Repor

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Yehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Paolicyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternativa Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair ta your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Covarage

Fleet Palicy

Folicy Mumber

Caver Mote Numbar

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mabile Number

Fax Number

Contact Mumber

EMail Addrass

%o the archiving of this repart at the cenire and 1o copies af tha repor being made avalable

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
07/08/2019 14:54
06/09/2019 21:45
KITCHEMER ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SMGESSAS

LEE WAY CHIEH (LI WEWIE)
S7836437TH
LEEWAYCHIEH@YAHOO.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-8TB29987
OFFICE-B7829987

HONDA
FIT-1.5 HYBRID (A)

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
FRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

WO

5106938788

LEE WAY CHIEH (LI WEILJE)
ST836437TH

15/12/1978

OUTDOOR

08/09/2004

14 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-87829987

OFFICE-87829387
LEEWAYCHIEH@YAHOOD.COM.SG
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Address BLK 930 JURONG WEST STREET 92 #03-233
Postecode 640330

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insurad OWMER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own .

Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 4

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I I‘I-eleEI been aPproached by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 3

Passenger 1 NAME: : CLEMENT CHAN

GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 2

MNAME: : BRYAN HE
GEMDER: : MALE
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? YES
If Yas, Please state which Police Station
Police Station Mame ROCHOR NEIGHBQURHOOD PCOLICE CENTRE
Police Station Addrass gﬁﬁ;&;‘?hﬂpmﬂﬂ KAPOR ROAD , POSTCODE: 208678 , COUNTRY:
Police Station Contact TEL NO:; 1800-29499399 - FAX NO: 63918583
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO
If ¥eas against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER ATTACHED
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? WO

Wehicle Registration Mumber SHTB14E

Yehicle Make/Model/Colour TAX! - BLUE COLOR - TOYOTA
Details Of Properies RIGHT FRONT PORTION DAMAGED
Vehicle Category TAXI

Mame of Driver WA

Page 2 of 25



NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Mumber A,

MA
Address NA
Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage
Na. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 25
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Sketch Plan #2
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detaiis of the accident to speed Jp the ZIIMs process.

2. This Form must bo completed Policyholder an ised Drivar.

3. Infarmanion provedod sast be o truthful and sccurate as possible Ay wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of mazerial
[ty ey allow Insurarce companics to repudiate policy ligbility.

4. Thaizsue and accaprance of thiz form by niumnce companes iz nof an admission of policy kability on the sart of theinsurance
OIS B

o Any talse reporting may be referred to the Palice for investigation.

6, e regort will be forwarded by ihe buurers of the GIA Secords Management: Centre established by the General Insurares
Assoriatkon of Singapore 1GHA) fer archiving and that copi=s af this report will for 3 fee be made availalale upan 2odicat mn by
interastad HartieL

1. Bythe loggmant of tlhix raport to the ingsures, yau hersbhy cnnssant 1o the archoing af this repurn s0the cerine dned o cop s of
the rapart baing made dvalanle aforssaid,

E. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [POPA]
tunderstand, acknowledge, agree and rorsant that:
fal My Inzurer, my wackshap and the Geasral Insurance Associahion of Sngapire {GIA"Y) mey/ae permitled to collest use,

diselnee 3nd/nr process my pecsanal datafaersorat imformation et oul intais [ferm] ane any other personzl information

priveided by me or posseaed by my insurer feolleclively Lhe *Persenal Information”) and disclose and trancier such

Person il Infornation e all inswrer]s) whe have insured vekideis) mealved in this accident [all insurse{e) woo iave insaced

viehezlols) invobved in this socident shall be collactively referrad e as the “Insurers™l, the narers’ lawpers/ o firme, the

Maoretary Aulterity of Singapers and any relevast gavermment agency/aatharity {sisch a5 Lhe police), Tor the purpose(s}

af:

1) processing. handing andfor dezling with ooy claims including the settlement of thie clabms and any negessary
imeestigations relating 1o the claims;

i} investmgoling the socident and/or my claims;

[iiid earrying out andfor dealing with my instructions o respending B any enguiries by me,

[ivh awdrrinistering, my dlzims (including the meiing of correspandence, statemenls, invelces, reparts ot nutlces o me,
which could iivolve disclodure of certain personal data abeat me to bring sbout delivery of the same as wel as on the
erernsl cover of envelopes/mal pockages); amdfor

Iw) complying with applicasie law in administerisg, proressing, Panding ar e dealing wth miy oaims fcolectively the
“Purposes !

i) alinsueresdad wons e insared viehicle(s] imealved inenis sccideat and 1he Intusers Lwyersaw frma, Meylare permitted

o colloen, wse, dackss andior srocess my Persanal infarmation Yor oo o musc of Lthe usove Purgozes; 2nd

e}y Persceal Infarmation magfoan be distlositd by eny of the Insaress andfar CIA 1 their th el parly service providers or
apentstindudng their lawyorsf aw Hros), whies may be sited outs de of Singapoie, for one or more of the ahove Fumoses

(8] my Persenal Information will alse be coflected and used to complla caimg history for the puioese of Iraud dewction,
irwestigativn aoed managernent in present and all future claims.

{e]  the intormation so collected under [d] aoeve may be shored [ disclosed:

{il to &l insurprs 2adne any ol he s Thard pacies st assistin evausting, inveatigating, costrolling or maniging rause,
regulatars, o eolizrcement and government agencles as rea senabily seruirsd Fe e pusposes stoted, o

i} tor comobding with requivenrents under any regulations, @ws e oo arders,

p !

Podicplalce’s Sigruatre Driver's Signansrs Rrguortiz Conl o Foersonnet Y Enature

Oete & Time: U e oot e pol kol et Nama

Data B line, MEICFIN Mo
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Commeon Statement

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE |.m%£!!lsu"lm

[ 1
. k!
T T /

Police Station Of Origin, 103
Rochor NP C Report No 17201 90006/2 VAB
11 Kampong Kapor Road SINGAPORE
208678
Tel No: 1800-2040959
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT . - I
Date/Time Report Made Vida Repor No.. Stalion Diary No.:
0B/08/2019 23:12 217
/Informant's Particulars i
Name of Informant: Address
LEE WAY CHIEH APT BLK 830 JURONG WEST STREET 02 #03-233
1D Type /10 No.: Contact No.:
NRIC NO / S7T836437TH Home/Office = Mobile: B7829987
HNationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN - =
Sex. Age: Date of Bith | Type of Informant.
Male | 40 15121978  Driver - N
Race: Language | Institution / School Name:
- GM e ——— — —_——
Oocupabon: Driving Licence Information
SENIOR MANAGER Class. = Date of Expiry. B

o

Type of

: Others Drive: Accdent: Straught Road
iissoisalk M __No _ |osmer018214s |
Locaton: |
Along Road 1 |
KITCHENER ROAD

|

Weather Road Surface’ - | Road Speed Limit |
Claar ) ) Dy ; | - L
Traffic Flow: Traffic Controd, Traffic Volume:

|

Type of Collision: R - Anyone conveyed by 1
Between Moving Vehicles - Side Swipe - Same Direction ambulance:

' o _|No |

SMGB854S  Car THONDA Flfﬁﬁﬁiﬁi‘ulm “Sightly | 2 i
i 15AUTO | | Damaged| p—

L | Limeted

Papge & of 25



Commeon Statement

i WL

Polica Station Of Origin: 20f3
Rochor NP.C Reparl Mo T/20190004/7 188
11 Kampong Kapor Road SINGAPCRE

208678 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-2949959

Fedestrian Crossi

ID No

No.of Padestians Inficac: B

LEE WAY CHIEH

!"HE&&E&EEE"L"HiL 5 - eror Class MIL .
| Driving | Date of Expiry: NIL
| Licence &
' T | Expiry Date R
Date Treatment | NIL__ | Date Discharge | NIL
"No. of Days granted Medical Leave  [NIL | Degree of injury  NIL S 1
Brief Dotails,

On 6/3/19 at about 2146hrs, | was driving my car, bearing plate number SMGE3545, along Kitchener Link
and was lurning into Kitchener Rd. A blue ComfortiDelgo taxi, bearing plate number SHTE14E, was
turning into Kitchener Rd from Verdun Rd. However, after he made the turn, he was drving into my lane,
causing both our vehicles to side sweep against each other. The collision caused the front lower pan of
rmy vehicle to be dislodged and the left side of my vehicle fo be scratched and denled

Nobody was injured in the accident, No police or ambulance came o scene The tax drver did not give
ma his particulars and | only got his plate number

Hence, | am lodging this report

Page 7 of 25



Commeon Statement

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE AR

Police Station Of Origin: 3oty
Rochor NP C Hepon No T/2010000672188
11 Kampong Kapor Road SINGAPORE

208678 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No; 1800-2045995

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please altach a copy of your vehicla’s Insurance Cerificate 1o this report. If you don'l have
the certificate with you now, please lax a copy 1o 65474885 stating the Mrll._lnmf as reference

< | [ Signature Of Jnfﬂrmant

‘Signature Of Interpreter ' | | Date/Time

Nol applicable 06/09/2019 2312

Signalure Of Officer Recording The Re
Al
Sgt 2 NUR MAISYIRAH BINTE KASIM

Classification Of Case:

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TR/GIA S
Sta‘l‘l' Ep‘l WONG SIEU LU

Page 8ol 25



1/zn1a

~ > Back to OneMotoring

DARENTNE Rakaota Enmaring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 437H

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo.: SMGEF545
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 11 Sep 2019
Vehicle Make: HOMDA
Vehicle Model: FITHYBRID 1.5 AUTO
Primary Colour; Yellow
Manufacturing Year: 2018

Engine Na.: LEB&D&BT31
Chassis No.: GP53414504
Maximum Power Output: 101.0 kW (135 bhp)
Open Market Value: $17.884.00
Original Registration Date: 16 Jan 2019
First Registration Date: 16 Jan 2019
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $£7.884.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 15 Jan 2029
PARF Rebate Amount: $5,913.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 15 Jan 2029

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period{Years): 10

QP Paid: $32,200.00

COE Rebate Amount: $£30,087.00

Total Rebate Amount: $36,000.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Sep 20179

OK
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LEE WAY CHIEH { LI WEILJIE } . §7836437H
BLK: 920 JURONG WEST S7-92 #03-232
{ SINGAPORE ) 540930

Attention | Motor Claim Departrment
Conlact 87940567 Hp B7BZ00RT

Estimate

Diate

Vehicle Num
MakeModel
ClhasslsiEngs
Accident Date
Chaim Mo
Reterence

.

TECH CHOON AUTOMOTIVE PTE. LTD.

60 JALAN LAM HUAT #05-45, CARROS CENTRE, SINGAPORE 737869
TEL: 8367 0710 FAX: 6368 8025 Email: tcawtl@singnet.com.sg
Business Reg Mo : 200311178 N GST Reg No. 200311178M

:ESO00255

100972019
SMCE2548

. HONDA FIT HYBRID GPS

GPD-3414504

. ORi0e2019

CAMLINS. T 150 SMGESDAS 12 S|

Policy No. . 5106938788 | NTUC )

SM Quanlity Particulan Linit Price Amount S5
LIST ITEMS a

1 1PC BUMPER FRONT ¢ "M f ?f,, 7 818.20

2 1PC BUMPER BRACKET FRONTLH # { 19904

3 1PC FENDER FRONTLH X 007 00 471 :mf_

4 1PV FENDER EMBLEM ( HYEBRID) /it AL { B 48 99
List TotalSs - 2 ? 91, 135920
LABOUR {}E 9 0¢
{ LABOUR CHARCES a
TO SPRAY PAINTING AT EFFECTED PORTICN 15000 4
TO REPLACE FRONT BUMPER. LH FENDER, SIDE BRACKET & 3h000 300
ADJUSTMENT :
[0 REMOVE LH HEADLAMP ASSY & FENDER SIGNAL LAMF | 120 00 £
TO CHECK WIRING, LIGHTING & ADJUST ALIGNMENT HEADLIGHT 9500 34
TOADJUST FOUR WHEEL COMPUTER ALIGNMENT 120 00X
Labour Total S% 203500

ﬁng-]’mnnf Three Thousand Threa Hundred Minety-Four & Cents Tusanty Onby

{Il..-"_ Ilr,il E ﬁ e

\@U\JU\JT\J\J\ E &0E

for TECH CHOON AUTOMOTWVE PTE LTD

Thes 15 only an estmate based o
may be required after the work has began,

il owing:
pray painting
o) during resuney

§31218%13

alicn
Th S N3 | Prejudice” basis
= Mo 4 Al 5) 18 wied
» Surolemaniary emis) must be resurveyed and

-t 11 final approval from Insurance Compamy

Acknowledged by Repaires
Signature:
Dt

prefiminary inspection and does not cover additonal pans and labour ime which

e St CLEK) WA fepede 10f9]11
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1gssoriosr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkaulo.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/III19015931/EYD3N2

Date: 24/09/2019
REFERENCE
Handling india International Insurance Ple Ltd  Policy No: MCOMO015
Insurer:
Claimant
: 14
Vehicle No : SMGE254S Insured Vehicle No : SH7814E
Date of Loss: 0B/09/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT12090211
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SMGEI545
Make & Model: HONDA FIT, 1.5 HYBRID (A) Engine No: LEBE0GES31
Reg. Date: 16/01/2019 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: GP53414504
Colour: Yellow Odometer: 12406 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S$§): Market Value/New Car Price
F VEHI T THE TIME OF
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/60R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/60R15
Front Left Side: Yokohama 5 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 5 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 5 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 5 mm
The above values represaent the remaining hyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 1,358.20 £659.04 700.16 51.51
Mizcellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,035.00 730.00 1,305.00 64.13
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5%) 3,394.20 1,389.04 2,005.16 59.08
Approved Total (Overridden) (S5) 1,100.00
(S$) 3,394 .20 1,100.00 229420  67.59
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 237.59 77.00 160.59 67.59
Mett Amount (S5) 3,631.79 1,177.00 2,454.79 67.59
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 09/09/2019
Date Inspected: 10/09/2019 Inspected At: Tech Choon Automotive Pte Lid (HQ)
60 Jalan Lam Huat, #05-45 Carros
Centre

Singapore 737869
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

Adjuster: CHEMN TSUE YEE Manager: YWVONME WONG YIN CHENG

NOTE: This report rpresants aur indings af the time and place of inspection siated herein. Such inspection has been camed out fa the best af awr

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 24/9/2019
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knowiedge and ability but any other iability under any other circumslances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 24/9/2019
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 24 Sep 2018)

Parts: 144 HONDA FIT 1.5 HYBRID (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0}

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List) .
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMGEBE54S)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

! numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Oty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *‘BUMPER FRONT Dented 819.20F *755.00 FL
2 1 *BUMPER BRACKET FRONT LH Broken 19.90F *19.80FL
3 1 *FENDER FRONT LH Repair 471.20F *-FL
4 1 *FENDER EMBLEM (HYBRID]) Mecessary 4890 F 48 90 FL
F=Franchise part. L=ListitemDisc. e ——— =

Sub Total (S5) 1,350.20 823.80

- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/20.00% (S5} 0.00 164.76

Total Parts (S3) 1,359.20 659.04

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 24/9/2019
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO SPRAY PAINTING AT EFFECTED PORTION New 750.00 400.00

2 TO REPLACE FRONT BUMPER LH FENDER,SIDE Mew 950.00 300.00
BRACKET & ADJUSTMENT

3 TO REMOVE LH HEADLAMP ASSY & FEMNDER SIGNAL MNew 120.00 0.00
LAMP

4 TO CHECK WIRING,LIGHTING & ADJUST ALIGNMENT New 95.00 30.00
HEADLIGHT

5 TO ADJUST FOUR WHEEL COMPUTER ALIGNMENT Mew 120.00 0.00

Gross Labour Cost (53) 2,035.00 T730.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 24/9/2019



